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ADDRESS REPLY TO
POST OFFICE BOX 997

A_pril 28, 19& FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Williams Petroleum Company
1859 Fidelity Building
Dallas, Texas

Gentlemen:

Your well, Jicarilla #1, located NE 11-23-%, has been tied-in and was
ready for first delivery as of April 26, 1960.

Due to necessary fomms not being filed with the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission in Aztec, we do not have the suthority to produce this well.

Please advise.

Very truly yours,
G0 PRt

T.C. KELLEwASES

T. C. Kellenaers
Assistant Chief Dispatcher

TCK/mm

cc: QOCC ~ Aztec
D. V. Rittmann
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